

**COOGEE BAY PRECINCT–Meeting  
Ordinary meeting August 21, 2023 7.35pm  
EastWard Community Hall. 97R Brook Street Coogee**

<b>Date, time, venue</b>	<b>August 21, 2023, 735pm</b>
<b>Chair/Secretary</b>	Patrick Cunningham/Terry Maunsell. Seven in Attendance including 1 Councillor. i.e No quorum
<b>1. Declaration</b>	By Patrick Cunningham  No conflicts of interest
<b>2. Apologies</b>	Michael Olive, Rona Wade , Mark England, Kathleen Robinson, Jenny Thomas, Richard Woodburn, Margaret Woodsmith, Andrew and Tania Nguyen, Genevieve Freeman, Justine O’Sullivan, Kathy Nielsen, Del Buchanan
<b>3. Previous Minutes</b>	Minutes of May 15, 2023 (Attached,) June 19, 2023(Attached)
<b>4. Council Responses</b>	Resolutions 26/23, 33/23 34/23 and Draft Operational Plan Previously circulated. Resolutions 19/23, 32/33 and 36/23
<b>5. Correspondence</b>	DAs lodged and determined, Council Business Papers etc - see Council’s website.
<b>6. Councillor’s Report</b>	Marea Wilson advised : 1)Councillors will be holding a “Lets Chat Session “ on Saturday September 2 at the Randwick Community Centre. Items to be discussed include : Update on CBH development , Bundock Street Cycleway, Coogee Stormwater . 2)Review of Playgrounds in Randwick City for refurbishment 3)Baker Park Tennis Courts to be discussed. T Maunsell mentioned that RCC need to be congratulated on the Heffron Park live site during the recent World Cup and also the present banners along Coogee Bay Road and at Prince Henry /Little Bay. G Brown reinforced the congratulations re the banners.
<b>7. Matters arising</b> [Resolutions in <b>bold</b> await responses from Council.]	7.1 Sewerage stormwater pollution re Beachwatch data (Resolutions 1/23 2/23) 7.2 DA 437/2021 Coogee Bay Hotel Objection to amended plans (Resolution 25/23) 7.3 DA/214/2022 39 Arcadia Street Coogee (Resolution 11/22) Update from P Cunningham 7.4 3 Berwick Street Coogee (Resolution 22/23) - Update from P Cunningham 7.5 Rocks Coogee Beach (Resolution 13/22) Needs follow up 7.6 Planting in Berwick Reserve - (Resolution 26/23) . Remove from Agenda 7.7. Coogee Beach House (Resolution 25/22) 7.8 Advertising Coogee Oval (Resolution 19/23) . Remove from Agenda for present and wait to observe next football season 7.9 Representation on CBSQWG (Resolution 10/23). Jenny Manning attended and received minutes of last Meeting 7.10 Dunningham Reserve toilet block (Resolution 20/23). P Chilcott advised that hooks now present on back of the doors. Remove from Agenda 7.11 Artificial Reef off Coogee (Resolution 23/23) Update from P Cunningham 7.12 Speed limit of bicycles on shared pathways (Resolution 21/23)

	<p>7.13 RCC Draft Operational Plan and Budget – Exhibition 21 April-19 May (Resolution 27/23) . Remove from Agenda</p> <p>7.14 Cleaning of Sandstone Wall Coogee Beach (Resolution 28/23). Noted that many areas of wall seem to be “crumbling:”</p> <p>7.15 Cleaning of Senior Citizens Centre (Resolution 31/23) &gt; remove from Agenda</p> <p>7.19 DA/132/2023 21 Baden Street Coogee- Update from P Cunningham . Kelly Seymour discussed her concerns as an affected neighbour</p> <p>7.20 Plantings near Artists’ Chair (Resolution 36/23). Remove from Agenda</p>
<p><b>8. New matters</b></p>	<p>8.1 Reimbursement R Wade \$384.19 Domain name and website (Keep Coogee a village) Held over until next month as not quorum.</p> <p>8.2 Reimbursement T Maunsell \$33.57 Domain name (Coogee precinct) Held over until next month as not quorum.</p> <p>8.3 Margaret (and David) Woodsmith are in hospital. P Cunningham took flowers from precinct - reimbursement needed.</p> <p>8.4 Trenerry Reserve – P Cunningham filed a concern to RCC re the dangerous drop situated near the “doggy bag” area. receipt acknowledged by RCC. Members to see if remediation has occurred.</p> <p>Meeting closed 8:25pm</p>